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LAB EQUIPMENT CALIBRATION, CERTIFICATION, AS NEEDED REPAIR FOR
ITD
LAB EQUIPMENT CALIBRATION, CERTIFICATION, AS NEEDED REPAIR FOR ITD

02 February 2022

Open 1/20/2022 4:00 PM MST Type Request for Quote
Close 2/2/2022 12:00 PM MST Number RFQ20221394
  Currency US Dollar
    

    

  Payment 
Terms 0% 0, Net 30

02 February 2022

Contacts
Kirk Anderson
kirk.anderson@itd.idaho.gov

Phone +1 208-334-8084

 

02 February 2022

NIGP Codes
NIGP Code Description
490-97 Recycled Nuclear, Optical, Physical Lab Equipment/Supplies
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mailto:kirk.anderson@itd.idaho.gov


Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) is seeking quotes from qualified vendors to provide the 
purchase and delivery of lab equipment testing, certification, and as needed repair.

NOTE: THE FULL SOURCING EVENT IS ONLY AVAILABLE BY LOGGING INTO IPRO AT 
https://solutions.sciquest.com/apps/Router/SupplierLogin?CustOrg=StateofIdaho.  SUPPLIERS 
THAT ONLY VIEW THE DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FROM THE PUBLIC WEBSITE, AND DO NOT LOGIN 
TO IPRO, MAY NOT HAVE ACCESS TO ALL DOCUMENTS (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, Q AND A, AND 
MORE).  IT IS THE SUPPLIER’S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE ACCESS TO THE FULL SOURCING 
EVENT BY LOGGING INTO IPRO; THE STATE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR A SUPPLIER’S 
INABILITY TO ACCESS INFORMATION THAT IS AVAILABLE BY LOGGING IN.

Description

https://solutions.sciquest.com/apps/Router/SupplierLogin?CustOrg=StateofIdaho


  Required to View Event 

Prerequisites  Required to Enter Bid 

02 February 2022

 1. Please download and acknowledge receipt of the attached Solicitation Instructions to Vendors.
 2. Please download and acknowledge receipt of the attached Terms and Conditions.

 

02 February 202202 February 202202 February 202202 February 202202 February 2022



 

Buyer Attachments
1. RFQ20221394-Attachment 1-Requirements  Specifications-Lab Equipment .docx

2. RFQ20221394- Attachment  2 - Signature Page-Calibration.docx

3. RFQ20221394 - Attachment 3 - Price Sheet (f).docx

4. RFQ20221394-Attachment 4-Insurance Requirements.docx

5. AMD 1- Acknolwledement Form-RFQ2022394-VendorQuestions # 1.zip
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https://s3.amazonaws.com/solutions-selectsite-documents/Sourcingevent/1053772-1191776000RFQ20221394-Attachment%201-Requirements%20%20Specifications-Lab%20Equipment%20.docx?AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAJ5HNJE5DFBZ5ONSA&Expires=1706900481&Signature=HnOXNdhtrAwCjky7WLJhEHn56vc%3D
https://s3.amazonaws.com/solutions-selectsite-documents/Sourcingevent/1053772-1191776014RFQ20221394-%20Attachment%20%202%20-%20Signature%20Page-Calibration.docx?AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAJ5HNJE5DFBZ5ONSA&Expires=1706900481&Signature=dTdbXXCX8N%2FRgQDyjpoi8cN1xcM%3D
https://s3.amazonaws.com/solutions-selectsite-documents/Sourcingevent/1053772-1191776850RFQ20221394%20-%20Attachment%203%20-%20Price%20Sheet%20%28f%29.docx?AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAJ5HNJE5DFBZ5ONSA&Expires=1706900481&Signature=DOptD1hKo8NMOu3JG7YwOKWyiyg%3D
https://s3.amazonaws.com/solutions-selectsite-documents/Sourcingevent/1053772-1191776430RFQ20221394-Attachment%204-Insurance%20Requirements.docx?AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAJ5HNJE5DFBZ5ONSA&Expires=1706900481&Signature=bR2V4KXLJNvHS9RZL33SWs1zBXs%3D
https://s3.amazonaws.com/solutions-selectsite-documents/Sourcingevent/1053772-1194768687AMD%201-%20Acknolwledement%20Form-RFQ2022394-VendorQuestions%20%23%201.zip?AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAJ5HNJE5DFBZ5ONSA&Expires=1706900481&Signature=%2FuYmF0%2BnzbUb8BSt8yKWfLHvnGk%3D


Questions  Required Questions 

Group 1:
Instructions:  

1.1 Did you download, review and acknowledge receipt of the Solicitation Instructions on 
the Prerequisites page? 

1.2 Did you download, review and acknowledge receipt of the Terms and Conditions on the
Prerequisites Page? 

1.3 Did you download and review the Attachment 1 - Requirements & Specifications 
attachment? 

1.4 
Did you download and review, Attachment 2 - Signature Page? In addition, do you 
acknowledge that Attachment 3 - Signature Page must be filled out and uploaded with 
your submission? 

1.5 
Did you download and review, Attachment 3 - Price Sheet? In addition, do you 
acknowledge that Attachment 2 - Price Sheet must be filled out and uploaded with your 
submission? 

1.6 Did you download and review Attachment 4 - Insurance? 

1.7 Did you download, review and sign Amendment 1 Acknowledgement Form 
RFQ20222394 Vendor Questions # 1 found in Buyer Attachments? 

1.8 

Please acknowledge the following: 
Disclosure of Abortion Related Matters.  The State is subject to the No Public Funds for
Abortion Act, Idaho Code title 18, chapter 87 (the “Act”) and State employees who 
intentionally violate the provisions of the Act are subject to criminal prosecution.  This 
provision is included in the Solicitation to aid in compliance with the Act.  The State 
requests that Offeror disclose, unless Offeror is within one of the exemptions provided 
in the Act, if it or an affiliate is or becomes, during the term of the Contract (if Offeror is 
the awarded Contractor), an abortion provider and if it will use State facilities or public 
funds to provide, perform, participate in, promote or induce, assist, counsel in favor, 
refer or train a person for an abortion related activity. Please refer to the Act for 
definitions of the terms used in this section. 
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